

Renat Ibragimov

software engineer, ruby developer

Mobile:

+66870851776

E-mail:

renat@aomega.co

Skype:

[ex.tenebris](https://www.skype.com/user/ex.tenebris)

Linkedin:

[renat-ibragimov](https://www.linkedin.com/in/renat-ibragimov)

Github:

[http://github.com/mpakus](https://github.com/mpakus)

[http://github.com/ufacode](https://github.com/ufacode)

Portfolio:

<http://aomega.co>

<http://mrak7.com>

Job type:

full time, part-time, contractor,
relocation or remote.

Hi, my name is Renat.

I'm a full stack web developer with over 10 years of professional experience.

Focus on sustainable web application architecture using Ruby on Rails, modern JavaScript and responsive HTML/CSS.

My main specialization is backend for web & mobile applications.

- I'm a creative and results motivated developer with a lot of experience in remote and contract work.
- Extensive experience in web application development.
- Good expertise in using Ruby/Rails on a production Linux environment.
- Outstanding knowledge of SQL.
- Amazing ability to work on a very technical team who have deep knowledge of Linux, Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, SQL.
- Remarkable ability to multi-task and adapt to changes quickly

Skills

Ruby, Ruby on Rails, RSpec, Minitest, Capybara, Capistrano, JavaScript (ES6), CoffeeScript, ReactJS, MobX, Redux, MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, GIT, Ansible, AWS, Heroku.

Interested in Elixir, Phoenix, Clojure, Go.

Work experience

Senior Ruby Developer at **TidyHQ** (Australia, Remote), MAR 2016 – MAY 2017

Online management tool (PaaS, CRM, ERP, eCommerce) – <https://tidyhq.com>

- Architecture and test coverage improved (Ruby on Rails 4, MySQL, Resque, Rubocop, RSpec, Cucumber)
- SMS API integration with Twilio, Clicksend
- Dropbox add-on, backup and two-way synchronization
- New recurrent Sessions (kind of regular Events)
- E-mails redesign and tests with Litmus.com and mjml, premailer
- Integration of Internal File Storage (Amazon S3) with visual text editor CKEditor (JavaScript)
- New Activity Feed v.2
- New Meetings v.2
- Backend for Referral & Reward systems
- Prepared and mentored Webpack + React + MobX part

Remote contractor & consultant at **UraMedia** (Russia, Remote), FEB 2016 – JUL 2016

Events & Entertainment – <http://likes.ru>

- Created from scratch DB & Application's architecture for import heterogeneous movie's from different sources (Ruby on Rails4, MySQL)
- Code review, pull requests, consulting, code optimizations (Rubocop, Brakeman, Bullet, Rollbar, NewRelic)

Remote contractor as Senior Full Stack Ruby developer at **MyCleaner** (Germany, Remote), OCT 2015 – FEB 2016

B2B, B2C car washing and car-sharing service with online-shop – <http://mycleaner.com>

- Tests coverage & code quality improved from 0 to 82% coverage and 2.2 GPA, XSS injections & security issues fixed (MiniTests, FactoryGirl, Capybara, Shoulda, Mocha, Rubocop, CodeClimate, Rollbar)
- Improved parts of application with Coupon discounts, Photo images, background processing, EXIF extraction, direct S3 upload (Ruby on Rails 4, Postgresql, Heroku, Amazon S3)

Remote contractor as Senior Full Stack Ruby developer at **Pick a paw** (Canada, Remote), MAR 2015 – FEB 2016

North American pet marketplace for breeders – <http://pickapaw.com>

- Application and Database architecture from scratch (Ruby on Rails 4, MySQL, Foundation frontend framework)
- new Dashboard architecture (Bootstrap, CoffeeScript)
- Code refactoring, code quality and tests coverage improved from 35% to 70% (RSpec, Capybara, Rubocop)

- Listings, Breed-Pets, Search and Admin sections (CoffeeScript)
- Stripe + Paypal payments integration with backend

Remote contractor as Senior Full Stack Ruby developer at **CleverPoint.co** (USA, Remote), SEP 2015 – DEC 2015

American outsource company - <http://cleverpoint.co>

Social network (US) <http://echothat.com>

- Code quality improved +40% to tests coverage (Ruby on Rails 4, Postgresql, Heroku, Amazon S3, MiniTest, Capybara, Rollbar)
- Redesign and mobile version (Foundation framework, CoffeeScript, Turbolinks)
- Ansible + Capybara deployment recipes for DigitalOcean.com hosting

Others:

- Remote Full Stack Ruby developer at **EVNONE** (Russia, Remote), DEC 2014 – MAR 2015, <http://www.evrone.com>
- Founder of **aömega** outsourcing agency, DEC 2012 – MAR 2015 <http://aomega.co>
- Senior web-developer at **MetaMedia** (UK, Thailand, Office full time), 2012 – 2012
- Senior intranet developer at **George & Lou Co.** (Canada, Thailand, Office full time), 2010 – 2012, <http://pureanco.com>
- Lead developer at **BESTWEB** ltd. (Russia, Office full time), 2004-2010, <http://www.bestweb.ru>
- MSSQL Database administrator at **Faberlic**, C++ (MFC) desktop developer

Mentor

<http://ufacode.ru> – local developers community

<https://github.com/ufacode/> - personal mentor for junior developers

Contributed to Open Source

<https://github.com/CultivateLabs/storytime>

<https://github.com/ivaldi/brimir>

https://github.com/Tolia/sharing_counter

<https://github.com/jashmenn/activeuuid>

<https://github.com/lml/commentator>

<https://github.com/radar/forem>

Education

1998 – 2004 Ufa State Aviation Technical University specialized Software Engineer.